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Alan Rome, Esq.

159 State St.
Montpelier, VT 05602

RE:  State of Vermont v. Jason Johnstone
Docket Nos: 41-01-06 and 71-01-06 WnCr

Dear Alan:

It has recently come to my attention that Officer David Reed of Northfield Police
Department may have provided false information to a police officer. (See attached
affidavit of probable canse n State v. David Reed, Docket No. 158-03-07 WnCr, a case
currently pending in Orange County).

Although there is no evidence to suggest that his ¥eports filed in your client’s case
e are-notaccurate, his credibility is of concermn. Please contact me for additional details.

;_ T Very truly yours,

Thomas M. Keﬂy'
Deputy State’s
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